# GAINESVILLE HUMAN RIGHTS BOARD APPOINTMENT BALLOT

**Openings:** One (1) full term to expire on 11/1/2022 (City Residency Required)

One (1) student seat to expire on 9/30/2020

Applications: Two (2) Applications for the full term; Zero (0) Applications for the student seat

# FULL TERM BALLOT - PLEASE INITIAL YOUR SELECTION

NAME OF APPLICANT	Comm. Arreola	Comm. Hayes - Santos	Comm. Simmons	Mayor Poe	Comm. Johnson	Comm. Ward	Comm. Warren
Leslie Barszczak							
Darryl Johnson							
READVERTISE FOR ADDITIONAL APPLICANTS							

#### **Board Details**

(Seven (7) members; 3-year terms). CITY RESIDENCY REQUIRED. Membership should be representative of the citys population.

Created by Ordinance 980524 (12/14/98) amending Chapter 8 of the Code of Ordinances. Providing for the Human Rights Board; authorizing certain duties, powers, functions and responsibilities; providing for the enforcement, filing, processing and hearing of complaints of discrimination based upon sexual orientation, age, race, color, sex, religion, creed, national origin, physical or mental disabilities, marital status, familial status and occupation; providing for civil actions, penalties and other remedies.

_		-	
O١	/er	vie	w

L Size 7 Seats

Term Length 3 Years

☑ Term Limit 2 Terms

#### **Additional**

**Advisory Board Website** 

Agendas and Minutes are located

upon request

#### Ordinance

Created by Ordinance 980524 (12/14/98) amending Chapter 8 of the Code of Ordinances.



## City of Gainesville

# **Gainesville Human Rights Board**

#### **Board Roster**



### **Alba N Henesy**

1st Term Apr 07, 2016 - Feb 22, 2019

Email albahenesy@gmail.com Home Phone 352-327-8343 **Appointing Authority City Commission** 



## **Larry D Pryor II**

1st Term Feb 23, 2018 - Feb 21, 2021

Email larry.pryor@yahoo.com

**Home Phone** Mobile: (352) 246-1009 **Alternate Phone** Business: (352) 872-5500

**Address** 

3504 NW 27th Terrace Gainesville, FL 32605 **Appointing Authority City Commission** 



#### **Lisa O Scott**

1st Term Aug 16, 2018 - Feb 22, 2021

Email loscott724@gmail.com

**Home Phone** Mobile: (732) 685-7900 **Alternate Phone** Business: (352) 393-7528

Address

2112 NW 76th PL Gainesville, FL 32609 **Appointing Authority City Commission** 



#### **Dejeon Cain**

1st Term Feb 23, 2018 - Feb 23, 2021

Email cdejeon@gmail.com

Home Phone Mobile: (352) 727-1121

**Address** 

po box 141592 Gainesville, FL 32614 **Appointing Authority City Commission** 



## **Debra Krawczykiewicz**

1st Term Feb 07, 2019 - Feb 22, 2022

Email lexkaye@aol.com

**Home Phone** Home: (786) 879-0124 **Alternate Phone** Mobile: (786) 879-0124

**Address** 

2600 SW Williston Rd., 702 Gainesville, FL 32608 **Appointing Authority City Commission** 



#### **Belinda M Smith**

2nd Term Mar 21, 2019 - Feb 22, 2022

Email 4wsbms@gmail.com

Home Phone Mobile: (352) 872-8555 Alternate Phone Mobile: (352) 872-8555

**Address** 

1331 SE 3rd Ave gainesville, FL 32641 **Appointing Authority City Commission** 



#### Marie D. Small

2nd Term Mar 21, 2019 - Feb 22, 2022

Email mdsmall@alachuacount.us

**Home Phone** Business: (352) 264-6745 **Alternate Phone** Mobile: (352) 284-2148

**Address** 

1265 SE 12th Ave Gainesville, FL 32641 **Appointing Authority City Commission** 



#### Vacancy

Appointing Authority City Commission
Category Student Seat

Profile						
View cu	rrent Advisory Board a	and Committee ope	enings <u>o</u>	nline.		
Ms.	Leslie	C.		Barszczak		
Prefix	First Name		lle Initial	Last Name		Suffix
Laba a ua a a						
Email Addres	zak@gmail.com s					
	44th Street				-	
Street Addres	SS				Suite or Apt	
Gainesv	ille				FL	32607
City					State	Postal Code
In what	city district do you li	ve? To find your	district	visit: https	://tinyurl.com	/yxd2kvwn *
Primary Phon		Home: (850) 7 Alternate Phone	'12-9464			
Primary	Phone Type					
<b>☑</b> Cell						
Alterna	te Phone Type					
None Se	elected					
	Salzman, Lash &					
Locigno, Employer	P.A.	Associate Atto	rney			
pioyo.		335 1.115				
Are you	ı applying for a stude	ent seat				
o Yes	© No					
Which I	Boards would you lik	e to apply for?				
Gainesv	ille Human Rights Board	d: Submitted				
	E NOTE: You may only person may only be a		-	-		
Do you 119?	claim any exemption	to public record	disclos	ure pursua	nt to FLA. ST	AT. Section

Ms. Leslie C. Barszczak

Submit Date: Sep 30, 2019

voc. places cubmit a detailed explanation of exemption
yes, please submit a detailed explanation of exemption.
nterests & Experiences
hy are you interested in serving on a board or commission?
would like to become more involved and invested in Gainesville's growth and continued success as a summunity. I believe that it is vital to the progress of any community to combat discrimination against because of his/her/their sexual orientation, age, race, color, sex, gender, religion, creed, nation rigin, physical or mental disabilities, marital status, familial status, and/or occupation. I believe that my ackground and experience as an attorney will help me to review and evaluate each situation fairly, apartially, and thoroughly.
ow many terms have you served on this board or committee previously?
lembers of all City of Gainesville Advisory Boards and Committees must only serve two (2) consecutive terms, except for the City Plan Board, Development Review Board and Historic reservation Board.  arszczak Leslie - Resume 2019.pdf
ease upload a file
emographics
thnicity
Caucasian/Non-Hispanic
ender
Female
re you a City of Gainesville Employee?
Yes © No
re you a City of Gainesville Intern?
Yes © No

Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee?

If yes, which Advisory E	Board/Committee?
--------------------------	------------------

# LESLIE COWAN BARSZCZAK

260 NW 44<sup>th</sup> St. • Gainesville, Florida • (850) 712-9464• lcbarszczak@gmail.com

#### Education

#### **University of Florida Levin College of Law**

Gainesville, FL

Juris Doctor, May 2010

Law Student Writer, *FlaLaw* online magazine and *UF Law* magazine, Fall 2008-May 2010

Member, Law Association for Women

#### **Birmingham-Southern College**

Birmingham, AL

Bachelor of Arts in English, May 2006

Graduated Cum Laude Graduated with a Bachelor's Degree in 3 years Dean's List Member, Sigma Tau Delta English Honor Society, 2004 – 2006

#### **Professional Affiliations**

#### Florida Bar Association

Member, admitted October 2010
Passed the July 2010 Florida Bar Exam

#### **Experience**

#### Moody, Salzman, Lash & Locigno, P.A.

Gainesville, FL

Associate Attorney, February 2019 - Present

I provide legal counsel to both plaintiffs and defendants in construction disputes, construction lien foreclosure claims, contract disputes, and general civil litigation. I manage all stages of representation, from drafting and filing pleadings, to propounding and answering discovery, to conducting mediations and all stages of motion practice and trial practice. I also devote a portion of my practice to representing claimants in Workers' Compensation claims.

#### **Ullman Bursa Law**

Tampa, FL

Associate Attorney, September 2018 – February 2019

Provided representation to civil defendants in all stages of litigation and negotiation for medical malpractice, long-term care, and general liability claims. My duties included performing initial investigations, conducting medical malpractice and long-term care facility pre-suit discovery, answering complaints and asserting affirmative defenses, interviewing and meeting with clients, conducting and defending depositions, assisting in the development of a defense strategy for each case, answering and propounding discovery, and motion practice.

## Hall Prangle & Schoonveld, LLC

Pensacola, FL

Associate Attorney, December 2015 – July 2018

Represented medical professionals and institutional clients against a variety of medical malpractice and premises liability claims. Duties included performing initial investigations, conducting medical malpractice pre-suit discovery pursuant to Florida Statutes Chapter 766, answering complaints and asserting affirmative defenses, interviewing and meeting with clients, conducting and defending depositions, assisting in the development of a defense strategy for each case, answering and propounding discovery, motion practice, and settlement negotiations.

**Public Defender's Office, Eighth Judicial Circuit of Florida** Gainesville, FL *Attorney*, March 2012 – December 2015

Provided legal representation to a large case load of indigent clients facing felony charges, including motion practice, all stages of trial practice, and negotiating plea offers.

**Public Defender's Office, First Judicial Circuit of Florida** Pensacola, FL *Attorney*, November 2010 – March 2012

Provided legal representation to a large case load of indigent clients facing misdemeanor and felony charges, including motion practice, all stages of trial practice, and negotiating plea offers.

City of C	Gainesville Advisory Board	ls & Committees			Su	ubmit Date: Sep 26, 2019
Profile						_
View cu	urrent Advisory Board an	d Committee openings <u>c</u>	online.			
	Darryl	Q	Johnson			
Prefix	First Name	Middle Initial	Last Name		Suffix	
	n.drsm@gmail.com					
Email Addre	SS					
	W 13th St. Apt. B119					_
Street Addre				Suite or Apt		
Gaines	<u>ville</u>			FL State	32608 Postal Code	
	t city district do you liv	e? To find your distric	t visit: http:			
✓ Distr	rict 1					
Home: (	(321) 460-9769	Home:				
Primary Pho	ne	Alternate Phone				
Primar	y Phone Type					
None S	elected					
Alterna	ate Phone Type					
None S	elected					
Employer		Job Title				
Are yo	u applying for a studen	t seat				_
o Yes	⊙ No					
Which	Boards would you like	to apply for?				
Gaines	ville Human Rights Board:	Submitted				_
	E NOTE: You may only a A person may only be app		-			n
Do you	ı claim any exemption t	o public record disclo	sure pursu	ant to FLA. S	ΓΑΤ. Section	_

Darryl Q Johnson Page 1 of 2

If yes, please submit a detailed explanation of exemption.				
nterests & Experiences				
Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?				
am very interested in serving on the human rights board because I am an advocate for human rights in Gainesville. I would love to bring diversity and integrity to the board as well.				
How many terms have you served on this board or committee previously?				
Members of all City of Gainesville Advisory Boards and Committees must only serve two (2) consecutive terms, except for the City Plan Board, Development Review Board and Historic Preservation Board.				
DJ_Resume_New.docx				
Ipload a Resume				
Please upload a file				
Demographics				
Ethnicity				
African American				
Gender				
<b>☑</b> Male				
Are you a City of Gainesville Employee?				
⊙ Yes ⊙ No				
Are you a City of Gainesville Intern?				
○ Yes ⊙ No				
Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee?				
⊙ Yes ⊙ No				

Darryl Q Johnson Page 2 of 2

If yes, which Advisory Board/Committee?

# Rev. Darryl Quinn Johnson

3301 SW 13th St. Apt. B119 Gainesville, FL 32608

Email: johnsodq05@gmail.com

Cell: (321) 460-9769

IT Specialist/Manager with 10 years of experience in Information Technology and Web Graphic and Network Design (PHP, HTML, JavaScript) and 3 years of experience in Senior Management / Leadership Role. Bachelor's in Information Technology and Web Graphic Design. 5 years of content management (WIX, Drupal, and WordPress) and Cloud-based Content Management (OneDrive and BOX). 3 years of SAAS Software as a service (Workspace One API, Boxer).

# **Professional Experience**

Center for Redemptive Education and Leadership 2017-Current
Chief Information Officer (Remote/Volunteer) Harlingen, TX

The Real Eden Experience, Inc. 2017-Current Executive Director (Volunteer) Gainesville, FL

United States Census Bureau ACO IT Manager (Temp Position)

Jan 2019 –Aug 2019 Gainesville, FL

- Integrating security programs across disciplines, defines the scope and level of detail for security plans and policies; applicable to the security program.
- Assessing new systems design methodologies to improve software quality; leading implementation activities; instituting measures to ensure awareness and compliance.
- Coordinating automation activities for all office staff (training, maintenance, repairs, and releases) as well as IT emergency response procedures.
- Provides, managers, and directs IT support staff on support solutions, procedures, and tools. Interviewing, hiring, and training qualified IT personnel.
- Oversee property assets of office equipment for both in-office and remote employees (\$2.9 million dollars of Equipment, Windows Based and APPLE IOS)

# Alachua County School Board

April 2018 - Sept 2018

# **Technician-Network Support (Time Limit Contract)**

- Diagnosed network-related computer problems, including port connections, wireless access points, and communication equipment failure.
- Maintained eleven computer teaching labs consisting of 30 Dell PCs per lab and 135 teaching technological workstations, including student workstations.
- Replaced or Reimaged 120 PCs in two-month timeframe, while working alone.

# Professional Experience (Cont'd)

Women's Care Florida / Physicians Business Services July 2016 – April 2018 **Helpdesk Support/ IT Field Tech I** 

- Assisted end users in resolving hardware and software issues by fielding telephone calls and email communication.
- Diagnosed problems and performs troubleshooting activities on a variety of equipment, including PCs, IP phone system, copiers, printers, and network equipment.
- Documented, tracked and monitored reported problems to facilitate timely resolutions using Freshdesk Ticketing Tracking system.

## Apple (Convergys)

Nov 2014 - Jun 2015

# Technical Support Representative - Tier 1 (IOS and CPU)

- 2,080 hours of handling questions via phone addressing hardware, software, cable, internet or telephone related issues.
- 2,080 hours of effectively communicating information with customers and team members.
- Proactively identified ways to avoid recurrence of customer issues by improving processes, reviewing technical articles, and recommending changes.

# **Internships**

McKesson	Nov 2015 – July 2016
Systems Administrator/ Computer Operations Support	
Siemens (CDI)	Jun 2015 – Nov 2015
Solutions Architect - IT Technician 4	
Florida Technical College	Jun 2014 - May 2016
Career Services Coordinator (Work Study)	, and the second

# **Education**

Florida Technical College	Kissimmee, FL	September 2016
Information Technology,		Bachelor's
Southern New Hampshire University	Manchester, NH	July 2021
Psychology, Child and Adolescent Develo	pment	Master's
Apple	Lake Mary, FL	October 2014
Apple Certified Mac Technician (ACMT)		Certification